Shambaugh City Council Meeting Minutes January 2022

A meeting of Shambaugh City Council Meeting was held at Shambaugh City Hall on January 3, 2007. Attendees included Sam Woodruff, Sherry Stuvick, Ron Peterman, Joe Dow, Sandra Bilokonsky, Lyle Palmer, Mahlon Sorenson, Patty LaFoy and Karen Miller. Patty Johnson was not present. A quorum was present. Swearing in of City Council and Mayor was performed before meeting was called to order.

Approval of minutes

Motion Joe Dow Second Karen Miller All in favor: yes Motion carried

Reading of Agenda

Motion Sherry Stuvick Second Karen Miller All in favor: yes Motion carried

Reports

On 12/23/2021 Fire call was made on 4th/Hwy 71. Fire close to propane tank, fire was in the process of being extinguished. On 12/24/2021 Deputies was in called in the matter of dog bite; Leland Woodruff was bitten after reading Eric Mc Calla water meter. Leland was treated and report was file.

GPS Time: 18.65 hrs

Council discussed action with Lyle in the matter of the dog bite, per lowa Code the dog was placed on a 14 day quarantine. The dog was current on vaccinations. No citation was issued per Page County lowa. It is the city's responsibility to call judgement on further action. After much discussion on the matter, Council stated that Eric has been given notice not to have the dog in town, due to the city ordinance on "dangerous dogs" including breed of Pitbull. Eric has violated city ordinance in turn cause harm to an individual. Therefore, Council agrees further action should be taken. Council requests that city attorney handle the matter. Sandra gave a copy of the original letter sent to Eric from 2019 to Mahlon. Motion was made.

Motion to allow the attorney to file paperwork in the matter of dog bite (dangerous dog) vs. Eric McCalla

Motion Sherry Stuvick Second Karen Miller All in favor: yes Motion carried

Unfinished Business NA

Motion to Bills and Unpaid Bills

Motion Sherry Stuvick Second Joe Dow All in favor: yes Motion carried

Bills paid for the month of December General Fund; \$10957.97 Water Fund; \$4975.58 Sewer Fund; \$1534.68

Business

Water/Sewer: Sam states the city was at its lowest on usage in a long time, however as of Jan 3, there is another leak approx. 10K-12K gal a day. No leads or info on the leak currently. Sam discussed a call out to all community members system. Ron stated the city had investigated that at one time and it was costly. Sandra stated that per outside council meeting discussions, she and Sam had discussed, and she had not had a chance to look into it. Sandra stated to Sam, she will look further in the matter.

Street: Light snow plowing, but nothing else to report. Mayor: Ron nothing to report.

Clerk: Water audits are in good standing; however, one person is on the shut off list, however due to weather the water has not been shut off. Sandra stated that there have been a few people in the hospital or sick so had late payments for the month of December. Sandra is hosting a cleaning party event for the main community hall to be cleaned including floors. This event is for exchange students earning community service. It will be held on January 29, 2022. Sandra invites anyone who would like to help to the event. Sandra stated she will not be in the office on the 2/1 due to medical procedure.

Adjournment

Motion Sherry Stuvick Second Patty LaFoy All in favor: yes Motion carried